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6/6/2014

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

Silex Technology, Inc, hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change of the radio equipment certification
for the SX-PCEAN certification number, FCC ID: N6C-SXPCEAN, originally granted on 12/14/2012.
This product differs from the originally approved product in the following manner:

(a) Associated digital circuitry — there are no changes to this section.
(b) Functional capabilities — there are no changes to this section.
(c) Antenna Characteristics — adding two coherent spatial multiplexing MIMO antennas to original

certification
a. Model: Mitac E208GSTV0047, 3 dBi dual band antennas, [IPEX connector
b. Model: Mitac E208GSTV 0046, 3 dBi dual band antennas, IPEX connector
(d) Cosmetic differences - there are no changes to this section.

I do attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings remained the same or are lower than the
originally approved product and that they did not increase therefore qualifying this product for this
application type. Unique antenna connectors do not allow the end-user to replace the antennas.

Sincerely,
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NAME: Toshiro Kometani
COMPANY POSITION: R&D Senior Manager
COMPANY: Silex Technology, Inc.
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